
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 7/3/2012 4:20:24 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

'Donald.Lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov' (Donald.Lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Link to NOI 

On the bus now, Don-I will call you from the lobby, 703-1063 right? 

From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 04:17 PM 
To: Lafrenz, Donald J. <donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: RE: Link to NOI 

Don 

I just found out that John Hughes is coming to the CPIJC now for a meeting (what is up with 
that??) and so he has the CDs and you will have them shortly. 

Amazing service, right? © 

Laura 

From: Lafrenz, Donald J. [mailto:donald.lafrenz@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 4:09 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Myers, Richard A. 
Cc: Kahlon, Gurbux 
Subject: RE: Link to NOI 

Laura, I think that will be acceptable. 

Thanks, 

-Don Lafrenz 
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 3:56 PM 
To: Myers, Richard A. 
Cc: Kahlon, Gurbux; Lafrenz, Donald J. 
Subject: RE: Link to NOI 

Richard 

I just found out that we have everything on CDs and that three copies could be included in the 
run to the CPUC this Thursday, addressed to you. Is that acceptable? 

Laura 

From: Myers, Richard A. rmailto:richard.mvers@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 3:00 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Kahlon, Gurbux; Lafrenz, Donald J. 
Subject: RE: Link to NOI 

Laura, at page 14 of the NOI (under Supporting Documentation), it refers to drafts of the Application and 
testimony. Please provide three copies of the draft Application and testimony to the Energy Division. 
Or, again, if you could provide a link to that application and testimony, that would be fine. 

Richard 

From: Doll, Laura 1mailto:LRDD@pqe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2012 2:46 PM 
To: Myers, Richard A. 
Subject: Link to NOI 

Richard 

It took me a while to figure out how to get the NOI to you. See if this will work: In this press 
release, there is a website: www.pge.com/grc and that has all of the public messaging stuff as 
well as a link to the NOI itself. 

SB GT&S 0261444 



As you know, it goes first to DRA and as I understand it they review it for 25 days. 

Let me know if for any reason you can't open the NOI and I'll figure out another way to get it 
to you. 

And have a happy (probably short) 4th of July! 

Thanks again for asking about the GRC . . . 

Laura 


